From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject:

Melendez, Emesto
6/3/2011 10:26:08 AM

don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Lee, Diana
(diana.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); larry.cope@sce.com (larry.cope@sce.com);
bfinkelstein@turn.org (bfinkelstein@turn.org); Gangopadhyay, Monisha
(monisha.gangopadhyay@cpuc.ca.gov); mgillette@enernoc.com
(mgillette@enernoc.com); Ashuckian, David (david.ashuckian@cpuc.ca.gov);

hilary@newsdate.com (hilary@newsdate.com);‘ Redacted

gthomas@ecoact.org (gthomas@ecoact.org); SDPatrick@SempraUtilities.com
(SDPatrick@SempraUtilities.com); hryan@smallbusinesscalifornia.org
(hryan@smallbusinesscalifornia.org); pmiller@nedc.org (pmiller@nedc.org);
jeffery lyng@opower.com (jeffery lyng@opower.com)

Tisdale, Matthew (matthew tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov); Gesmundo, Lynn M.
(Iynn.gesmundo@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ladies and Gentlemen,

Attached you will find the agenda for the All Party meeting that will be held on
Monday, June 6 from 3:30 - 4:30, regarding Proposed Decision (PD) Addressing
Petition for Modification of Decision 09-09-047.

Ernesto Melendez

Administrative Assistant

Office of Commissioner Michel P. Florio
California Public Utilities Commission
(415) 703-1840

mel@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0482266
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